Year	PDF Page Doc II	Date of O entry	Info	Other
1933	3 none		Flo Allen letter of resignation attached below heading for Jan 30 minutes, however, no date on letter itself. Loc 28 address 413 Granville.	
none	5 none 5	Nov 23	Women present: Peggy Gavin elect del to J Camp committee meetng; Ann Michelan to Fight for Rights of Labor convention; Edna Ongsted and Betty Aviary to transf com; Violet Fawcett to working mothers problems meeting. BAR: 100% girls at Aristocrat Kingsway & Fraser in favor of union; concilliation board to be asked for. Letter received from Ann Michalov re charge against Marion Holter; Mrs E Artens charges against M Holter	
	6		received; Gertie Johnson, Betsy Avery, Edna Ongsted, Helen Morton, J Magnus elected as trial committee. Charge against Br Gandy made by sis E Arten. Exec to deal with.	
none none	6 7 none 9 none		[Monday so not 1940] [Monday] Regular Meeting List: Flo Allen, Thos Keogh, ? Downie, Lena Homans, Mary Krall, A Gordon, Ed McO? L-676, ? Snell, ? G H?, Jessie Hersom, Geo Mitchell	
1933	10 none	Aug 23	Special Meeting Loc 28 [Officers Pres Brevitt, Mr Hugh, McDonald, Kit?o, Snell, Long] <b>Bro Long reported that girl pickets were very effective.</b> <b>Stopping customers right and left.</b> BAR: Mrs Brown active on the case of the girls. Fair Wage Office to be in touch with Adam Bell of Citoria to make settlement w/Mr Mattishaw; Bro McHugh reported their business was quiet last night , Bro Hewitt spoke of spreading strike cards around Boundary Bay. Sally Archibald recorded as strike breakers. Bro Long asks for banner to be employed advertising union restauarnts	Blue Goose Cafe Strike
			Sec. to call at union houses to check up on the wage scale. Bros Long and McDonald to see Leonards, Loves, Orpheum Cafess regarding a ??? Strike Meeting [Pres Brevitt, W Long, Jas WAlker, Wm	
1933	11 none	Aug 24	Hayes, Jas Kitto Pickets reported: 40 people at lunch; 80 at dinner yesterday. Several customers left when informed of the trouble. Discussion of wages paid in Loves and the Orpheum on the counter. Orpheum counter man only paid \$12/week, believed to be the same case at Leonards.	
1933	12 none	Aug 25	Strike Meeting [Jack Kitto (Chair), Walker, Hurst, Hayes, McDonald, Snell Bill Hayes speaking to Mr Motteshaw who said his ice box was interferred with but Local has no knowledge of that and no damage done. He aksed what the reinstatement would be for those working there - he seems anxious to get his card back. Bro Kitto asks Hayes to refrain from speaking to the proprietor alone in the future. Brevitt, McHugh and Long censored for leaving city without permission leaving picket duty to only a few members. Executive Board reg meeting [Flo Allen, Lena Homans,	
1933	14 none	Aug	Bros Kitto, Holin McDonald, Snell, Hurst, Am Standesto?] Back pay to be paid re min wage to girls in Blue Goose Cafe	

			Charges to be laid against strike breakers Jay Lucas, Jones, De Witt, Archive Campbell, Sallay Archibald, Marie Miller, Agnes Beckman, George Moltisaw. BAR: <b>Very busy picketing the Blue Goose</b> Loves Cafe donating their wages in part towards strike pay
1933	15 none	Aug 26	2 members will "go around" to collect for strike pay. Strike Meeting [Officers Brevitt, McDonald, Hugh, Long Mr Mattishaw reported to Min Wage Board that strike breakers backed him in his statements. Mrs Brown made a settlement with girls concerned. Long reports that different bosses tell their customers different stories re the pickets. McDonald reports business was very poor yesterday.
1933	16 none	Aug 28	Strike Meeting [Officers Brevitt, McDonald, Walker, Long, Kitto Reports of Pickets: Saturday night good night for Loc 28 as several parties turned away; Sunday night very quiet. Kitto reports a girl working at Broadway Cafe for \$9 and union waiter working in cabaret with union button - requested this ought to be straightened out. Strike Meeting [Brevitt, Long, walker, Hays, McDonald,
1933	17 none	Aug 29	McHugh] A card put in a California car - the people called a policement. Pickets report business very quiet, policeman still on door. Strike Meeting [Brevitt, Long, Walker, McHugh, Snell and
1933	17 none	Aug 30	Sis Seaman or Leman] Snell, Sid Drinkall asked to picket house from 11pm-1am Mr Mattishaw out on street soliciting business. Business a bit better than usual due to weather conditions.
1933	18 none	Aug 31	Strike Meeting [Brevitt, Long, Walker, Kitto, McDonald] A few parties turned away at door but several parties went in between 8-9pm <b>Mr Harrison (Fair Wage Officer for Western Canada)</b> <b>interviewed Mr Mottishaw who is willing to pay the</b> <b>wages but wants to keep the crew that was in there.</b> <b>Local 28 refused to agree.</b> Harrison will go back to see him in a few days.
1933	18 none	Aug 11??? Possibly Sep 11	Strike Meeting [Brevitt, Long, Snell, Hayes, McHugh, McDonald] Ex-member James Walker reported not being seen working. Same member said to different members he was going back in to scab. Bro says More cards needed.
1933	19 none		Special Meeting [Officers Pres Brevitt, Mr Hugh, McDonald, Kitto, Snell, Hurst, Long]
			Trial of members of Bule Goose Cafe notified by registered letter - only strike breaker Jimmie Wlaker showed up. He said he scabbed rather than go on relief. At same time he was receiving more money from union shop than at the Blue Goose Cafe before the strike was called. <b>A ballot vote was unanimous in fining all ex members</b> <b>working at the Blue Goose Cafe \$50.</b> Regular meeting [Present C McDonald,Brevitt, Hurst, Hopoper, Appleby, Ashdown, Colwell, warring Snell, Morris Neals, Gorden Gustevson, Long, V Long, Dick McHuge,
1933	20 none		Sis Allen.

			Strike still on at Bluee Goose Cafe. Wages have been reduced this week for both boys and girls. William Hayes to be notified to appear before the Executive Board "at some future date". Good and Welfare discussion: re membersgoing into work, taking the placeds of men who demanded their back pay, being under the impression that were dismissed on account of asking for same. The case being taken to court.	Court case Firing member re
	21		7 members of Loves Cafe being fired. Bros Long and Snell move that all union cards be removed from houses not having one white cook or chef in the kitchens. Amendment: that this matter be left to the executive board with two cooks on the committee to investigate the Proprietors re same. Bros McDonald, Long, Cristens, McHugh, Brevitt to meet after this meeting. Discussion of agreement for Loves Cafe	Loves Cafe RE Removing cards from houses not having one white cook or chef.
				Special committee on
1933	22 none	Oct 13	Minutes of Special Committee re White Cooks and Chefs "In the case of Proprietor Holding Chef Pouton in Kitchen it will be complus[ary] to have one member of a local union. Several proprietors being invited to meet with	white cooks/chefs
			representatives of Loc 28 Regular meeting [Present: Colin McDonald, bill Long, Hans	More accurate naming.
1933	23 none	Nov 10	Hurst Cristens, Curly Snell, Ann Standish, Flo Allen, Lena Holmans] In future all new cards being put in a new house it shall be compulsary to have on [a] member of Loc 28 in the	More women present.
			kitchen and in future contracts the same thing shall apply.	
none	24 none	none	Only note on page. "Union was organized on July 21, 1900. Has at present two hundred members. There is twenty-two restaurants, cabarets in this city that display the union house card. You know that when you go in a restaurant and see the T.L.C. button being worn by the one who is waiting on you that they are work in ? [ones working] are enjoying an eight hour day and fair wages. All well Iknown restaurants are	
			displaying the union house card." 1934	Promo?
1934	25 none	Apr 13	Special Meeting Loc 28 (H'and 'Rd Empoloyes) in the Grand Labor Temple 529 Beatty Street. Local Joint Meeting to be called. Colin McDonald explains to membeers why he put the card back into the Blue Goose Cafe. Committee to interview Mlnimum Wage Board: Bro McHugh, Colin McDonald, William Long. Rec. that Ex Board adj the books. \$91.60 owed to	Card back at Blue Goose
none	27 none	aft Apr 17	McDonald to be paid asap. Draft of what looks like sign for HREU Loc 28 advertising office hours Weekday 9-11, 3-5	
none	28 none	none	Donations: Vanc Breweries, 10 doz beer; Imperial tobacco; Bill Long, cheese chips.	

			List of Tickets to Members includes 61 names and what	
none 2	9-30 none	none	hotel or restaurant associated with.	
			Broadway Hotel, Vancouver Hotel, Mary's Cafe, Georgia	
			Hotel, Loves Cafe, Orpheum Cafe, Venice Cabaret, Peter	
			Pan Cafe, Commodore Cabaret, Olympic Cafe, Leonards	
			Cafe, Broadway Cafe, Boston Cafe, Lotus Lunch, Pall Mall	List of Loc 28
			Cafe, Bailey's Cafe, Wishing Well.	houses
none	31 none	none	List of people receiving complimentary tickets	
none	32 none	none	List of tickets given to who to sell	
none	33 none	none	List of organizations selling tickets	
<mark>1932</mark> 3	4-35 none	2	21 Dec Reorganizing meeting of Chefs, Cooks & Kitchen Help	
			List of names and addresses	
none	36 none	none	Scrawled math, birds and Colin McDonald's name	
			End of scan	